
GRANITE PUBLIC SCHOOL - 1879 10612 Old Court Road, 
opposite Bunker Hill Road, Granite. School of local 
stone on an acre donated by John T. Isaac; three rooms, 
high ceilings, slate roof; thick walls designed by 
Thomas C. Kennedy. Purchased 1945 by Mr. and Mrs. 
Eugene W. Torrey and converted into a dwelling; 
second-story dormers added; other interior changes. 
Owner: Helen E. and James Eugene Torrey. 
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ORIGINAL OWNER 

ORIGINAL USE 

PRESENT OWNER 

PRESENT USE 

WALL CONSTRUCTION 

NO. OF STORIES 

2. NAME Granite Public School 
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ARCHITECT 

BUILDER 

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 
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One acre of land dong,ted by John T. Isaacs. Built of granite 

stone quarried in the neighborhood; three rooms; slate 

roof; high ceilings; thick walls. 

Purchased in 1945 by Mr. & Mrs. Eugene tr7 " . Torrey and con-

verted into a colonial type residence; second floor and 

dorners added; other interior changes. 

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF ~TPUCTURE Endangered 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 
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INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. 

(second HABS Report) 
E. Frances Offutt 
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Interior Exterior 
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